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DATE: April 9, 1997
TO: Division of Records and Reporting o
FROM;: Patricia Brady, Division of Water and Wastewater ©

RE: Docket No. 960541-WU, Request for exemption from Florida Public Service
regulation

Commission ion for provision of water service in Volusia County by
Fernwood Mobile Home Estates, and
kY

Docket No.

WU, Application for certificate to operate a water utility in
Volusia

Fernwood Estates Mobile Home Park, Lid.

Please add to the above referenced docket files the attached letter dated March 24,

1997, from Mr. Stuart L. Periman, Fernwood Estates Mobile Home Park, to Mr. John
Williams, Division of Water and Wastewater. Thank you.

Attachment

cc:  Alice Crosby, Division of Legal Services
Jennifer Brubaker, Division of Legal Services
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401 8 WOODWARD
SWITE 420
SIRMINGHAM, 1 48009

TELEPHONE (B10) 2986-8820
FAx (B10) 258-8991

March 24, 1997

Mr. John Williams

Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blwvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Fernwood Estates Mobile Home Park
Dear Mr. Williams,

This is in response to yocur letter of March 5, 1997. You were mis-
informed regarding Fernwood Estates Mobile Home Park not having
applied to have the City of Deland water department take over the
meters, Our negotiations were not with the water department but
with the City of Deland.

The City of Deland has attempted annexing the mobile home park into
the City. One of the conditions of the annexation, which was being
negotiated, was to have the City of Deland take over the
responsibility for the water serve charges to our residents. Please
see the enclused letter to the attorneys, in which the City of
Deland has decided not to proceed with the annexation. We just
received this response last week.

Accordingly, we have sent application for certificate of
authorization along with our $750.00 check. We have sent this to
the Director, Division of Records and Reporting, per your request.

Very truly yours,
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Stuart'L. Perlman

FERNWOOD ﬁjjﬁTES MOBILE HOME PARK
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Maxch 12, 1997

David 8. Bacasteln

Rudea, MoCloskey, Smith, Schuster snd Russell P.A
150 Second Avesue North

St. Posarsburg, F1. 33602
~ Re: Propossd Ansexstion of Ferswood Mobils Home Pack
Dear Mr. Bamstein:

Par your requast, | am notifying you that, at this time, the City has dacided not to proceed with the
mnexation of Fernwood Mobile Home Pask, loceted ia Daland, FL, tharefove, this item iy not
scheduled for the March 17, 1997, City Commission Mescting agenda. The City still has a recorded
covenant for this property and, in the fisture, may alect 10 procasd wich the esnexation.

I you bave aay questions comocrning this matier, please fosl frow 10 contact aither myself st (904)
736-3900, ex. 266.

Sinocerely;

AW S L
G. M. Schindler, AICP
Planning Directar
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cc: Wayns Sanbom |
Jim MoCrogicey
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